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From: Hein Swanepoel Hqu h C:C'ﬂcl O Vek—

Sent: Wednesday, 08 January 2025 14:56 ,‘-O )
To: Sharen Sadapal Cu gt O
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - HER019;1736332343553

Helom Licuen DISTe/Bv70o1S

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27 (11} 746 4245
H A L E W O O D 4 hein@halewood.co.za

Gi Taronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1993/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this inforrmation is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com:>
Sent: Wednesday, 08 January 2025 12:34

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewocod.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - HER019;1736332343553

&~ Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - HER019;1736332343553
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Requested by Jenade Madho
<Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: HERQ19

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: - 5 cases Belgravia gin and tonic 440ml .

Arranged with: Ari0645157593 26940 £ 54 pamgdp
Warehouse to uplift: HN %’ -"—VD/ ¥

Date Created: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 10:33 AM GMT

Approve > Reject >

V2w this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yas No
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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QILCIANWMIOIINSUIIcIRDQOIWV2dBdOICQWdIVERNWGIZZElyVkM2UmSzY2E4Z0FBQmMVoaDBqQUSCZ2txaGtpRzl3
MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ1p)bWIaUHIMR1FCRTJZRFIwSk TNUk 13RVFZSONaSW1pWIBSTEARQKdSWURRVTF
CTVInd0ZnWURWUVFERXCSQIRVVWATVZVEY21FZ1EWRWANRFI3SGhjTk 1gUXhNakVATWpJek 1gQXpXaGN OTwpvd
CzoQTVNE<ET\Wp3eldagQXZNUZB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBAOXXVNRZV2xzYzIsbmJtb HVae TVEY kcSMOxtMX BZMOp
¢YzISbWRDNWpiM]B3Z72dFaU 1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdAnZOVLQWIIQKFRRENZNVFENIY2Vk

2



Your Vat No. : 4440273381

HERCM INVESTMEMTSR(PTY)RLTD HERCM LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS
PORTION 17 OF 253

& HALSE AVENUE 40) UNIT 2BB SIPHOSETHU RCAD

MOUNT EDGECOMEE MOUNT EDGECOMBE

4300 DTI/5063

064 515 7583

HERO19 HN BOA33967 JMO 20/01/25
BELGINTONS 40ML 5.000BELGRAVIA TONIC CAN 440ML 400.00
upliftment.
damages.
grn, 7566
5.000-

TERMS

80201454

2000.00-

2000.00-

300.00-

2300.00-

PREPAID



